Logan Deiner

717.926.9377 | Ideiner@icloud.com

OBJECTIVE

Light industrial food packaging worker with strong work ethic and over one year of hands-on experience. Reliable, dedicated and safety minded employee with strong attention to detail and knowledge of food safety protocols. From prior experience, also interested in office/ clerical positions.

SKILLS

Fast Learner Attention to detail Pallet Jack Operation

Inquisitive Attitude Identify Flaws Quality Control Inspection

Proficient with Microsoft Office Suite Data Entry Workplace Cleanliness/ Equipment

Sanitation

Material Handling Incident Reporting Worksite Safety

Punctual and Reliable Knowledge Retention Lockout and Tagout procedures

EXPERIENCE

Production Worker

VisionCorps | Lebanon PA June 2023 - Present

Box assembler, packer, and skid builder for the rice bagging line. Responsible for following food safety protocols, tracking production, using tape gun, and sanitation of the bagging machine. Follow OSHA and HACCP guidelines. Company is relocating business.

Show Host / Game Clerk

Hershey Park | Hershey, PA

May 2015 - Sep 2016

As show host, counted the number of show attendees per day, cleaned up after shows, and provided customer service and directions to different attractions within the park.

As games clerk, exchanged change, worked with game equipment, exchanged tickets and tokens for prizes, cleaned up floor and answered customer questions.

Newspaper Deliverer

Lebanon Daily News | Annville, PA

Sep 2012 - May 2015

Bagged/ rubber banded papers, delivered approximately 50 papers per week in the general community, and kept track of subscription renewals.

EDUCATION

Administrative Assistant Certification

Commonwealth Technical Institute| Johnstown, PA

Completed several classes

Harrisburg Area Community College | Lebanon, PA

Completed coursework in Spanish, English, philosophy and world history.

- In the process of learning Spanish with a goal to become proficient
- Member of Student Planning Board
- Member of Student Government Association (SGA)

High School Diploma

Annville Cleona High School, Annville, PA

COMMUNITY

Volunteer as Freelance Writer for Alchemical Records, Baltimore, MD

May 2019-Sep 2019

• Wrote articles for website promoting local bands, artists, and live events

Volunteer as Administrative Assistant for Annville-Cleona Lions Club, Annville, PA

Oct 2017 - Dec 2017

Updated client information in database, logged 50 voicemails a week, utilized Microsoft Access

REFERENCES

Randy Doan, VP of Manufacturing

VisionCorps | Rdoan@visioncorps.net; 717-205-4119

Kristen Ilgenfritz, Production Supervisor

VisionCorps | KiLgenfritz@visioncorps.net; 717-205-4108

Dan Hill, CEO

Alchemical Records 240-640-8099

Hannah Kiscadden, Supervisor

Hershey Park | hapkiscadden@hersheypa.com; 717-673-9180